9:00 a.m.

AR

DOCUMENT #202400597
08/8/24 03:30:25 PM

1 of 1

BY Erica Garcia

BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA
August 13, 2024

Call to order

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of agenda and minutes
Hospital Report
Discussion/Possible Action Items

10:00 - Presentation from Kate Bailey - Initium Health - Regional Behavioral Health
Facility Update

i
ii.

iii.

iv.

vi.
vii.
viii.
ix.
X,
x1.

Consideration of Approval of Waiver of 1 Year Off for Craig Reeves and Paul
Briesh CHS Board of Directors

Consideration of Approval of Clayton Health Systems Request to Acquire a
Loan with the Bank of Clayton for the Purchase of Provider Housing

Amend Resolution 2025-12 Amend Section 10.4 Annual Leave and 10.5, 10.6,
10.7,10.8, and 10.9 Sick Leave of the Union County Personnel Policy
Manual

Resolution 2025-16 Finance Investment and Deposit Policy

Order Vacating County Roads and Portions of County Roads from 1-9-24 and
6-11-24

Amendment to MOU with Mora County to be Fiscal Agent for Cap1ta1 Outlay
Projects

Opioid Funding Discussion -~ Regional Behavioral Health Facility
Collaboration

Approval of Bills

Inventory Items Disposition — Road Department International Water Truck

Healthcare Assistance - Approval of Claims

County Travel Requests

10:00 a.m. Citizen’s Forum

County Manager Report

Road Superintendent

Emergency Service Coordinator Report
Elected Officials Reports

Adjourn

As of 8/7/2024

Next Meeting September 10, 2024 @ 9:00



BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING

July 9, 2024
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:
Chairman Clayton F. Kiesling Commissioner W. Carr Vincent Commissioner Lloyd ‘Red’ Miller
OTHERS PRESENT:
Clerk Devian Fields Manager Brandy Thompson HR Cheryl Garcia
CUCEDC Director Lynette Keeth Road Superintendent Gary Wright  Road Admin Rachel Farnum
Sheriff Curtis Skaggs Emergency Manager Kris Lawrence
GUESTS:

Tammie Stump — CEO Union County General Hospital
Melissa Prante - CFO Union County General Hospital
Amanda Archuleta — CNO Union County General Hospital

At 9:01 a.m., Chairman Kiesling called the meetying to order in the Commission Chambers located in the Union
County Administration Building. The pledge of allegiance was recited.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve the agenda and the regular meeting minutes of May 14, 2024.
Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. Vote: ALL AYE. The minutes were signed.

HOSPITAL REPORT ;

Tammie Stump, CEO, reported on statistics for June. The “County Commissioner Monthly Hospital Report” was
distributed to the board prior to the meeting. Items covered and discussed included the following: Provider
Recruitment Update, Financial Assistance, Business/Financial Update, Compliance, Radiology Report, Plant
Services, Therapy Services, Pharmacy, Laboratory/Infection Control, Union County/Des Moines Health Center,
IT and Special Projects.

Melissa Prante, CFO, reported on financials for May. The “Union County General Consolidated Executive
Financial Summary” and the “Clayton Health Systems June 24, 2024 MOR Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements Period Ending May 31, 2024” was distributed to the board prior to the meeting. Items covered and
discussed included the following: Key Statistics, Statement of Revenue and Expenses — YTD and Balance Sheet.
A request from the UCGH Mill Levy/GRT for $344,564.46 was presented.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve the request for $344,564.46. Commissioner Miller seconded. VOTE:
ALL AYE. Motion carried.

Amanda Archuleta, CNO, reported on the following: Nursing, Swing Bed, Social Work Consults and Trauma.



CITIZENS FORUM
No one was present for Citizens Forum.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS
APPOINTMENT OF COUNTY CLERK

Clerk Brenda Green resigned her position as County Clerk. Chairman Kiesling made the recommendation to
appoint Chief Deputy Clerk Devian Fields to fulfill the term.

Commissioner Vincent moved to appoint Chief Deputy Clerk Devian Fields to County Clerk. Commissioner
Miller seconded. VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

RESOLUTION 2025-01 PARTICIPATION IN EPCOG FY25

A proposed resolution authorizing the participation in the programs of the Eastern Plains Council of
Governments for Fiscal Year 2024-2025.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolutions 2025-1 as presented. Commissioner Miller seconded.
There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution signed.

RESOLUTION 2025-02 COOP AGREEMENT WITH NMDOT

A proposed resolution authorizing the participation in the Local Government Road Fund Program administered
by New Mexico Department of Transportation. '

RESOLUTION 2025-03 CAP AGREEME‘NT WITH NMDOT

A proposed resolution authorizing the participation in Local Government Road Fund Program administered by
New Mexico Department of Transportation.

RESOLUTION 2025-04 SCHOOL BUS AGREEMENT WITH NMDOT

A proposed resolution authorizing the participation in the Local Government Road Fund Program administered
by New Mexico Department of Transportation.

RESOLUTION 2025-05 CAP PROJECT MATCH WAVIER

A proposed resolution authorizing the participation in Local Government Road Fund Hardship Match Waiver
Program Administered by New Mexico Department of Transportation.

RESOLUTION 2025-06 SCHOOL BUS PROJECT MATCH WAIVER
A proposed resolution authorizing the participation in Local Government Road Fund Hardship Match Waiver
Program Administered by New Mexico Department of Transportation.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolutions 2025-2, 2025-3, 2025-4, 2025-5 and 2025-6 as
presented. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolutions
signed.




RESOLUTION 2025-07 PERA 75% OF EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTION TO MUNICIPAL POLICE PLAN
4

A proposed resolution authorizing County of Union to Pick-Up Seventy Five Percent (75%) of the PERA
Municipal Police Plan 4 Member Contributions in Effect July 1, 2024.

RESOLUTION 2025-08 PERA 75% OF EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTION TO MUNICIPAL GENERAL
PLAN 2

A proposed resolution authorizing County of Union to Pick-Up Seventy Five Percent (75%) of the PERA
Municipal Police Plan 4 Member Contributions in Effect July 1, 2024.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolutions 2025-07 and 2025-08 as presented. Commissioner
Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolutions signed.

RESOLUTION 2025-09 TIME CLOCK POLICY

A proposed resolution establishing and creating a Union County Timekeeping Policy.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolution 2025-09 as presented. Commissioner Miller seconded.
There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolutions signed.

RESOLUTION 2025-10 LONGEVITY INCENTIVE PAY POLICY

A proposed resolution establishing and creating Employee Longevity Incentive Pay Policy.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolution 2025-10 as presented. Commissioner Miller seconded.
There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolutions signed.

RESOLUTION 2025-11 ESTABLISHING AND CREATING INCENTIVES FOR VARIOUS COUNTY
OFFICES THAT REQUIRE SPECIAL TRAINING OR CERTIFICATION

A proposed resolution establishing and creating Incentives for Various County Offices that Require Special
Training or Certification.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolution 2025-11 as presented. Commissioner Miller seconded.
There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolutions signed.

RESOLUTION 2025-12 AMEND SECTION 10.4 ANNUAL LEAVE AND 10.5, 10.6, 10.7, 10.8 AND

10.9 SICK LEAVE OF THE UNION COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY MANUAL

A proposed resolution amending Section 10.4 Annual Leave with Pay and Section 10.5, 10.6, 10.7, 10.8, 10

.9 Sick Leave with Pay of the Personnel Policy Manual, Resolution #2021-18 Personnel Policy Manual Adopted
November 10, 2020.



Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolution 2025-12 as presented. Commissioner Miller seconded.
There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolutions signed.

APPROVAL OF BILLS

Bills in the amount of $204,337.06 were presented for review.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve bills in the amount of $204,337.06 and to include the cost for the
Sheriff's department to conduct transport to Utah. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further
discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

INVENTORY ITEMS DISPOSITION — ROAD DEPARTMENT INTERNATIONAL WATER TRUCK

There were no items presented for disposition.

HEALTHCARE ASSISTANCE-APPROVAL OF CLAIMS

There were no claims presented for approval.

COUNTY TRAVEL REQUESTS
Clerk’s office staff will attend 2024 General Election School August 8"-9th.
All travel approved.

ARPA FUNDING
Mgr. Thompson provided a current accounting of ARPA funds and projects with funds.

BUDGET HEARING ,
Mgr. Thompson gave an update on the final budget.

ICIP HEARING

Mgr. Thompson provided the current ICIP list to the board for review. Priorities were reviewed and adjusted
on the list.

RESOLUTION 2025-13 FY 2024 4™ QUARTER REPORT APPROVAL
A proposed resolution authorizing the 2024 Final Quarter Financial Report Year Ending June 30, 2024.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolution 2025-13 as presented. Commissioner Miller seconded.
There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolutions signed.

RESOLUTION 2025-14 FY 2025 FINAL BUDGET APPROVAL
A proposed resolution authorizing the 2024-2025 Budget Adoption.



Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolution 2025-14 as presented. Commissioner Miller seconded.
There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolutions signed.

RESOLUTION 2025-15 APPROVAL OF ICIP 2026-2030

A proposed resolution authorizing the Adoption of Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan (ICIP).

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolution 2025-15 as presented. Commissioner Miller seconded.
There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolutions signed.

COUNTY MANAGER REPORT

Mgr. Thompson reported on the following (but not limited to the following): C-PACE Program and discussion
about the Commissions expectations for the EM Program.

ROAD SUPERINTENDENT

Road Superintendent Gary Wright reported on having 2 projects left to be completed to get the department
caught up on projects.

EMERGENCY SERVICE COORDINATOR REPORT

Emergency Manager Kris Lawrence asked the Board for guidance on their expectations for the emergency
program.

ELECTED OFFICIALS REPORTS

Clerk Fields reported that she will be appointing Erica Garcia as Chief Deputy Clerk. They will take turns being
at the meetings going forward. They will be traveling to Albuquerque in August to attend 2024 General
Election School.

Sheriff Skaggs reported on a training his department attended. He brought up communication issues involving
dispatch. Emergency Manager Kris Lawrence agreed that the communication is lacking. They asked for the
Board of Commissioners to help support them in getting these issues resolved.

Commissioner Kiesling reported on the public workshop for Downtown Metropolitan Redevelopment Plan
next week and a variety of legislation.

ADJOURN: At 12:16 p.m., Commissioner Vincent moved to adjourn after lunch. Commissioner Miller
seconded. There was no further discussion. Vote: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

Meeting Announcements: The next regular meeting will be held on Tuesday August 13th at 9:00 a.m. The next
Joint Communication meeting will be held on Tuesday, September 10* at 10:00 a.m.

Board of Union County Commissioners
ATTEST Union County, New Mexico

SEAL



Clayton F. Kiesling - Chairman

Brenda L. Green — County Clerk W. Carr Vincent - Vice Chairman

Lloyd ‘Red’ Miller - Member



Z0oz ‘sl isnbny

uoIssiwwo?) Aluno?) uoiun o3 a1epdn

Aljioed yyesH |eloineysg
[euoibay 021X\l MSN uldlse]

“Uijeat) ueiny
20l oTwoBAOUUI
Buisn 01 papiwwod
uoieiodiod.1jauag
oljgnd e st winniy|

wni3iu




¥3AI13A OHM SL¥3JX3 ¥3LIVIN 1D3rEns |enuapiuoD) 1 Aeysudoiy

uolIssnasiq A
juswdojeAaq 92I0PHOAN Al

saoinosay Buipung pue suonoalold |edueuid ||

121ue)) abeu] sisu) 1| aseyd Ajoe4 yijesy [eioireyag ||

uolleuIojsuel] Walshg SIS |

yZ L' epuaby




"yjjesy uewny
anouduwi 03
uoneAouul Buisn
03} pa)3iwwod
uonesodiod
3yauaq dljqnd

e Sl wniiuj

HLIV3H

wn iyl




brd Bioryyeaywniul

JIVHOLVN

N0

=

WIESH 21BISUUS] B

JabBeuepy aloy
ZIANVNYIH INNOAI

Hi1TvY2H

YIAIT3A OHM SLHIdX3 YILIVIN 1D3rans

fajegayodejsiey
JULAUIOD LIpaXUI|

ng

JUBYNSUOT) YleaH d1jgnd Ysulied
HdW ‘A3TIva 31vH

G486 L y-eypieid-ssye
Ul uIpau|

pY=rY Y] %@

|1 wesgTT

1010811(] BAIRaID) SAIINDEX]
FAV1d 3SN3

|enuapyuol) g Aelaudory

6E8009ZZ-Naquod-sawe]
JUL/ WO UIpEyUl|

"te=H i
BINU) =

|edipuLy

ar ‘AIgw 1138402 SANVT

) §

dIHSY3dVd]

HLTV3IH WNILINI



S

Bio"pjeaywnniul

eLINES] [EIUSJN PAseauou]

£ ===
uoe|os| [eD0S

UONEI0RY/UDIRIZIEIU| -
uoddns snnadesaut o
spoddns jeunyeu

SRIUNWWo? 0] e PaUBPY -

Q3NITI3A S321NHE3S

SIIMISS FSNGY
FIURISGNS,/UONEIYNOIAG -
Sa1N0syY AUNWWOD  «
yijeay [ewapy Juaneding -

FWIHMISTI A3¥H3I4Td

UGLIAIOD SHBM pTRUILLEIY] -
sisia Ayzede
st LU0 §35€7 BT

S3DINY3S LMDV

Q3 TYLIdSOH - §

+|....|_‘||.r..
B i i
N8 5 B B

' 4 § 8§ B B

\vass

sasuodsas
JURISISUOIUL
MmEm.hmm.E_.u

A 51503

paywry . ul-jjepy  PEEEsE ‘Apendiy
SUONeIo| M3 e . FNOPHOM HIN

yaeaayng S82inlag [BIDOS Ajiwey ‘spuaiiy pauEaUN 3] .
2190W saur ey sisuy %@ 21e) Auewiug 'sienpinpuj a0d

[enuapyuoD) g Lesudoly

MO SISLID
|leuonipest



9  Buoryesywnmul ¥3AIT30 OHM SLY3dX3 ¥3LIVIA 1D3rdns epuspyuo] g Aeraudoy

yoddng saljijioed buiaied9y swea] SISUD Jo
SISUD-1S0d  /UOHEZIIGeIS SISUD  SISMD SJIqOW s19ua) [[ed sabeys Ale3

60000

WS1SAS [e3p] - MO|4 SISLID




[enuspyuo g Aeaudoiy

Jo-doup swadiojus-me]
pue ul-j|epp Jo} Jarue)) abeu) sisuD)

lapiosi asn ploidQ 1oy
suonesipa| Buipnjpout aied) usnedinQ

sweibold uoneziendsoy
|eined pue jusnedinQ saisusu|

JopIosi(] as) dueIsgng
pue yijeaH [eius|p Joj aleD) jusnedu)

SUOIIBpPUSWILLODDY
S92IAIDS pue azis Ajjioe




B8

Buorypyjeaywniiul

HIAIMIA OHM SLY3dXE ¥3LIVIN 1D3rans |enuspyuen g Aejaudoly

Juswadlofus Me| wolf Apoisnd
Jo Jejsuely pides ainsus pue sispuodsal

1S11} WOJJ S[eLalal JUSIDIYS 81|10} SD D 4

uonusiap Aousbisws
Jo s109lgns pue ‘saoueisgns JO aduSN|jul
oy3 Jopun asoy ‘swoldwAs oureiyoAsd
a1noe Buipusiadxa s[enpIAlpul spnppul slUsllD 4
SISLID
ey |edoineyaq Joj Buiuue|d pue ‘Jusuiess
‘JUBUISSasSSe ‘U0IIBAISSCO WIS}-HOoYS 4

S92IAIDS J91ua)) abell] SsIsU) | 9seyd



g  Bioyiesyuwniyug ¥IAITIQ OHM S1¥3SX3 ¥ILIVIN 1D3rdNs |enusplucr g Juelaudoiy

R CLE-E B ] 1z
guryeas AJTIEIUNTOA 10U @IB OYM STEMPTATPUT - 0z Q _..._D_H.u_m_.—w‘_
pue {SuoTsSSTWpE LiBjunfoaut °J 61 #BOLP_PM mum_.Dl _O.:U HC@E@ULO”_.Cwngmm
200k 0] a|de mou ©

{juswieail 81 4 } MQ HE mmv|_|U

Buryeas L[TaelunToA 31 OUYM STEMPTATIPUT °f L1
Bumes [eudsoy usnedur ue

fsuoTssTwpe Aiejunjon Y 91
u:U w_u_.wu._._o CO_MMNM:O_MH_.W +O m\mmﬂu 7] O}

:3dasoe 4ew 133U 28BTI] STSTID c1 Q

n apinoid ued sisqua) abel sisuD

V--'INTHIVIYIL 40 NOISSIWAV--SYIINID FOVIEL SISTHOw 71
:pe21 01 pa232BUS ST Ipo) SITITTIQESI( TeausudoTaazg | m_MF_QmOL
puE Yyi[esH [EIUSH 3yl JO UOTIDSS MU ¥ T NOIIDIS FA| Utwm.__(_uxﬁmﬁ_ H_.CQ_HMO__L_ 01 .._n_CO alam
$0JIXTA MAN 40 ILVIS FHL I0 TANIVISIOAT FHL RE QIIOVNI LI 34 1 h_mjo_b.w._n_ suoissiwpe Em”_.c:_0>c_

sD1D Jo) abueyd aane|siba €0



ojeRyWNALuL

(+81) ynpe pue
(£1L-t1) Jusdsajope
usamiaq papialg

YIAMIA OHM 5183dX3 ¥3LIVIN LO3rans [enuspyuo) B Jesudoly

sAep p) 03 dn sinoy €z 03 dn
‘spaq widj-Hoys ZiL ‘siauljoa4 BUIAIDISY 0L

ale) JIAISS
|ennuapIsay UOI}BAISSO

M3IAIBAQ 92IAISS 191U abell] sIsuD



LL  Broyjesywinpul

Bk e s e
5 L

weapesy )

seds i ()
WEITM
)
] pussieg
L]
= [
o
g
+ E E M

G seo . ppAURO . KN . TS PRI

£

Keni PI

™

3 Uy

LOLEE WN "Shog)
ISISLT MSTET

6

S

Cotrakos RY

¥3IAMIA OHM SL¥3dXT ¥ILIVIN LD3rans

i -

|enuapiuoD) 3 Jeizudoly

1uswiesl|
Po1SISSYyY UONEDIP3IA| =

—— Blepital .tz =

WETM

Py toqig

d1UI[D SIAOID

HOY pue Jsiuad)
|eSIpS|A [eUOIDay
sule|d O} JeaN =

saioe g| xoiddy =

uoied07 Jajua) abel] sisud



ZL  Biongesywnmu HIAMIA OHM SL¥IdX3 ¥ALLVIN LDArans [enuapyuo)) g fMetaudaiy

spuny Aepno [ende) \QL$ :8|ge|ieAe spuny =
000°SZi$ 3502 pue] -

ING'8% ~ 8'9% <SISC0 pajellnsy

J5 005z :obejo0) auenbs pejewnsy -«

S1S09) UOI1PNJIISU0D) paldafold 121ua) abeu) sisud



£l

Buorypjeayunmiul

¥IAITIA OHM S1¥3dX3 ¥3LIYIN LDArEns [enuepyuo?) 3 Aeraudaly

siapinoid @21A8s [BID0S =
siopinoid aleoyyjeay [eoisAyd pue |eioireyag =
uoneloqe|od =
sdiysiauned [eaiuld) =
juswdojana(q S2I0PJIONA 198d =
auljadid JIOAA [BI00S =
buiyels =
suoissiupe luejunjoau| =
SSDIAISS X012(] =
XIN 2JIAI9S =
uoneuodsuel| =
diysiauped JuswedIou] MeT =
fAouednoo -

salbajels Aa)



Buipuny
@ builspoN

|erueul




gl Bueryieaywnmul MIAITIA OHM SLHF4XT ¥ILIVIN 1D3rans [enuspyuar) g faeaudoly

obeiano?) Jakey |eDiswwWo)) °E

(4SdN) Snuensy 81AIeS 1UBiied 19N PIBJIPSN 2
(suolssiwpy) sewn|oA 1uained |

9JUBWLIOLIBad [RIDURUIH JO SISALIQ AS)



Bio ygesyuinyiul

¥IAITIA OHM SLE3I4X3 Y3 LLVIN L23rans

[enuapiuon) @ Aeaudoiy

oL'sol $ LLO'LY $ (biL'el) $ (sLo'oir) $ (ezv'see) $ awodu| 19N
029'sL0'LS 265’959 § LTB'SEL'9 $ £60'282'S $ 985'998'% $ sasuadx3 |ejoL
[ze'seL $ BEL'L99 % €TLLL9 S 660'687 $ 784'96€ § sasuadx3 123J1pu|
ZOL'SEY'L $ LL&'6LE'L $ 0EE0LZ'L LLL'L96 'S 190°S8L $ sasuadx3 Bunelado
L61'668'7 § £87'9LS'T SLL'ELEY S ¥82'G6L'E § LPL'PB9'E $ sujouag 3 sabep ‘salie|es |ejoL
9EL'08LL S £99'709'9 $ §50'950'9 $ LLO'ZVB'Y $ ¥91'826'€ $ 1920 peg 19U ¥SdN [e10L
(ees'zo) $ (FLL'99) $ ZL1°19)$ (oLe'8w) $ (8£9'6€) $ 19eq pegd
692'€SC'L $ LIE'LLF9S 8zZ'LLL'9 $ [86'068'F $ Zre'L96'e $ ¥SdN [eloL

uonduosag

(pa103f01d) JUSWAlR]S SWODU| Buwlo4 Old



/1 Buoryiesywnimu ¥IAITIA OHM SL¥3dX3 ¥ILIVIN 1D3rans [enuapyuor) g fuersudaiy

PIEDIPB JO 901 | 3 Z Jeaj ul sao1aas AlIjioey sisuo Joj aBeianod pels sieded [IDIsWUWOD SBWNSSY

%01 %01 %01 %01 %S L |[ood pajesusdwodun
%08 %08 %08 %08 %08 pledIpay
%S %S %S %S %S aied|pay
%S %S %S %S %0 [ellswwo)

G 1eap {7 1eap dnous) i1aked

XIN 19Aed pa1d3loid



gl o yyjeayuniiul ¥IAITIA OHM SL¥34X3 Y3LLVIN L23rans |enuspyuc?) g eisudoly

OZE'ES8'E $ 0EVZES'E $ LEQ'ETV'E $ QELZLOE S 86E'YZ6'C $ sabep, @ saejes |ejol
z6v'e8l $ 656'2L1 S 0£0'E9L $ SEY'ERL S [ST'6EL S g
95125 % Z9L'6% § ovE'9r § 06677 $ 089ty $ isijeads uonepodsuel)
GE8'00L $ [¥0'S6 $ 16568 $ 186'98 $ 8rv've $ 1sijeads abieydsia
95128 $ Z9L'67 $ OvE'9Y $ 066'77 $ 089'EY $ iabeuepy 2210
EPP'y8 $ 965'6L % LZO'SL S Ty8'eL $ 0ZL'0L S Jopau1q weiboid
ZE0'EE S 9eL'lES &VE'6T $ rév'8Z $ 99°LC S lo13241q [e3IPRIN
9LS'9L S 895'SL $ LY $ Tl $ ZEB'EL S 192140 B3PI J3IYD
95125 $ ZoL'er $ ove'9r $ 066'vF $ 089ty $ (N) 1osiniadng uiys
226'898 % EPO'618 § 9Z0'CLL S ovS'evL $ 60L°72L % (¥syjerdads [e21111D) AN
LEE'LLL S ZsL'L91 S 955'(SL [96'Z51 $ ziS'svL $ isijedads naliy
E66'LES $ GSP'1L0S $ 699'2L¥ $ Z06'85Y $ 9ES'SHY § isijedads Ja3d

E69'ZE0'L $ ZLV'EL6 % PESLLE S £/B'E6S $ 9/5'9/5 % !

Buiysels pajoafoid



61  Biopjeaywnmiu HIAMNIA OHM S183dX3 ¥3LLVIN 1L23rans [enuspyuo? g leraudosg

spun4 uswisaAuey (ODIA) uoreziuebiQ aie) pabeue|y -
sie|joq uswames ploido =
:$924n0s Buipuny S|ge[IeAY =

W¥'L$ ((EALA) poliad dnpels Bulinp s8sso| Bunesado pai1ewilss |e10] =

sa24nosg Buipungd dnuels



|enuapyuor) g Aelsudosg

0z Buorypjesywnim HIAIIA OHM S1¥3dX3 YILLVIN L23rans
'058°L

000'0S8'LS 2301
s s|eliaya1 a6eINOOUS 0} SPOINSS JRJUSD

000'00L% 56
BLI| SISUT) JO SSOUBIRME SSIBJ O} UOIIEDIUNWWOY
JENTEY)
000°00Z% abeu] SISLY) Syl WOJ) / 0} SJUSpIsal [ent podsues

01 suea paddinba-Aj|edipaw om| :189]4 uonepodsuel]

uonelado jo teak 111y ayy ul pouad dn dwes syt

000°00£% Buunp sis02 _mco_mewao [e1}iUl J9ADD O] 1S1S0D) dn-pelg

, SS0IAISS POIDRIIUOD
000'058% pelejal pue Jasulbus 'pelydly sedies ubisag
nolly asodind

spun4 1UaWj}saAulay uoneziuebiQ aled piedIpaN



Juswdolana(

9J10HOAA




Zz  Bioypesywnmul NIAIT3Q OHM SLNFdXE ¥3LIVIN 1D3rans |enuspyuo) g fuersudolg

Aemyred juspnis 82UsIdS
|eioineyag Joj 86s(|0D ALUNWWOD) SIAO|D UM UORRIOGE||0D =
£Z0Z ||ed seyoune| weiboid 82168 HIOAN [BIOOS Ul SIISEIA =

SJUBPNIS JIOAN
[e10g Jo Jojayoeg Joj seniunuoddo diysuisiul [ed0] pred papuedxy =

AJSISAIUN OJIXSN MBN uJalseq Juswdojanaq 921010/



£z Bioyeaywnmu HIAINIA OHM SI¥IdXE ¥ALLYIN 123rans [enuspyuoD g lesudosd

uolsuedxg
Yohsd Aiejuswe|dwo) =

SJUSPN}S 9dUSIDG |eloiAeySd
Jo} seniunpoddo diysuisiul
233jj0D AunwiwioD S|A0D ¢ |eoo| pied mau Buiyoune -

sodINISg
uewnH pue JI0AA [elo0s
0} UOIIDNPOJIU| :8SIN0D) MON =

aba||0D AUNWWOo) SIAO|D JusawdojaAag 2410410\



pz  Buoigjesywniu ‘ ¥3IAITIA OHM SL¥3AX3 ¥ALIVIN LD3rEns [enuapuoD g Aeaudoy

Jojesopow paousuedxy =
sioyeads buibebuy
spunoibyoeq esioAlq =
uonrejussaid |puey =
SjuUspNlIs 0g =
202 '¥Z |udy -
|0OYS YBIH sino|) =

juswdo|aAag 921010\



Gz Buogesywnpiul HIAITIA OHM S1H34XT ¥ALLYIN 1D3raNs [enuapyucy) 7 Aieraudalg

a1 1 (g $1

b o
il " i i
¥ ke o | -
S

o - = r.r.F\ = E . -




9z BiwonpEaywnnul

SYTTIOM TYIDOS
ONIIMOINT

202 YIUON IOM [BI20S
SIMION [BID0S JO UORBIDOSSY [euoieN

-

¥IAITIA OHM SL¥IAXE ¥ALIVIN LIIrENS [enuspyuoy 3 lesudeosd

se|euod ‘siao|D ‘Aluno)
}joAeso0y ‘Aluno) Auny suonewepold =

. uolbal
SU} Ul SISXIOM [e120s (g Buiziubodas syioy =

suoloelalul Qo' =
a|doad opL'9| peyoeay =
uBredwed eipaswi [eI20S =

UIUOAl IO/ |BIDOS [BUOIIEN :YdIe

uoiowold Jaaled MJOM |eId0s



(g Buoyesywniu ¥IAITIQ OHM SL¥3JXI YILIVIN 1D3rEns [enuapyuol) g Aelsudoly

uolleuIpI00d aled abieyosip-1sod =

uoneonpa uonuanaid asn souelsgng =

s1ybiu jusied =

sisyoeal Joj so1doy yyjesy |eluswl uo Bbuluied] s

S|O0Y2s |ednd Ul S22IAISS YljESY |EIUDIA =

diysiaunied yijeaH |eioireyag Aiunod-y



gz  Bonpeaywnmiul YIAITIA OHM S1¥3dX3 YILIVIN 1D3rans [eRuspyuc) g Aesudoig

y70Z 'Sl 12go1Q - bunasip 2lgnd =
+70Z "1 | foqweideg - Bululel] juswWadIojUg MeT =
|esodouid Joj 1senbay p|ing/ubiseq =

sasuodsey Jo mainay - [esodold Joj 1senbay JojesedQ -

sauolsa|i|N buiwoodn



62 Biopeaywniul ¥3IAITIA OHM SL¥3dX3 ¥ILIVIN 103rans jenuspyuoD 7 Aeyaudoid

Josinuadng wesbouyd uedieN (4 @dwa| (iuswpeds a21jod adws]) oseus4 puaqoy 165 -
Kielaiosg pieog |euoneulsiu] | |0 Jewio ‘(118y) enoibiey YIN 19Qq =

uolleioge||od
Yieay [esoineyaq ALUNWWODAUSUISIOMUS-ME]| Ul suadxg [euoneN Aq paiey|ioe4 =

absj||0D Alunwiwio)) siAo|) pue
NAINT ‘stuswuianob [eoo| Buireddiped g woly [suuosiad Juswadiojus MeT :aousipny =

wooy welbu| Aueigr] JeAleD)-SIA0|D) :UOI1ed0T =
(pepinoid aq [im younT) wdz-weQ| :swi] =
$20Z '1 | Jequardeg o1eq -

uolissag Abalei1§ woalsAg SISO JusWSdIoug MeT



%%Unwn Couniy

AMENDED RESOLUTION #2025-12

A RESOLUTION AMENDING SECTION 10.4 ANNUAL LEAVE WITH PAY AND
SECTION 10.5, 10.6, 10.7, 10.8, 10.9 SICK LEAVE WITH PAY OF THE PERSONNEL
POLICY MANUAL, RESOLUTION #2021-18 PERSONNEL POLICY MANUAL
ADOPTED NOVEMBER 10, 2020.

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Union County desires to
implement a system of personnel management to encourage a quality work environment that
will promote quality service to the people of Union County; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners adopted the Personnel Policy
Manual on November 10, 2020 with Resolution #2021-18; and

WHEREAS, Section 10.4 of the Personnel Policy Manual sets forth the County’s policy
for Annual Leave with Pay; and

WHEREAS, Sections 10.5, 10.6, 10.7, 10.8, and 10.9 of the Personnel Policy Manual sets
forth the County’s policy for Sick Leave with Pay; and

WHEREAS, the County has reevaluated this section and determined the following
changes be made to Section 10.4 Annual Leave with Pay and Section 10.5,10.6,10.7, 10.8, and
10.9 Sick Leave with Pay to implement a Paid Time Off (PTO) policy.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, based on the foregoing Recitals, the Board of
County Commissioners of Union County resolve the following changes:

10.4. PAID TIME OFF

Full-time, non-appointed County employees accrue annual leave according to the following schedule:

Hours Accrued

Years of Service Per Year
Date of hire
to the end of the 140 hrs.

first year of employment  (Full-Time Employees)

Beginning of second 180 hrs.

to end of fifth (Full-Time Employees)
year of employment

Beginning of sixth 220 hrs.

year through the tenth (Full-Time Employees)
year of employment

Beginning the eleventh year of employment, and until termination of employment, full-time (40
hour/week) employees will receive Twelve (12) more hours of annual leave for every two additional
years of service.



oo

G.

H.

An employee does not accrue PTO for time worked in excess of forty (40) hours per
week.

A part-time regular employee accrues PTO at 50% of the rate of a full-time (40
hour/week) employee.

PTO will not be granted in advance of accrual.

An employee may accumulate no more than three hundred twenty (320) hours of
accrued PTO. If PTO is not taken after an employee accrues 320 hours it will be
donated to the Union County Employee PTO Pool on a monthly basis unless the
employee opts out in writing. During critical projects, the County Manager may grant a
short-term variance to employees from this requirement.

Upon termination from County employment, or taking office as an Elected Official,
Chief Deputy, or appointed position, an employee shall be paid for the employee’s
unused PTO up to the maximum of 320 hours

All eligible employees, including Probationary Employees, must request and obtain
approval in advance to use of accrued PTO, except when unforeseeable or emergency
circumstances prevent such a request.

An employee may take PTO just before the employee’s separation from County
employment.

Casual, Seasonal, Temporary, Elected Officials, Appointed, and Contract Employees do
not accrue PTO.

10.4.1 EMPLOYEE PTO DONATION POOL

A.

Union County recognizes that employees may incur emergencies or other catastrophic
events that result in a need for time off in excess of accrued or available PTO. To that
end Union County has established the Union County Employee PTO Pool that is
maintained by the HR Department.
In addition to donations pursuant to Section 10.4 (D), employees may donate PTO to
the Pool by submitting a written request to the HR Department for a specified amount,
specified period of time or until otherwise directed by the employee.
PTO donations are to the Pool, not to individual employees or specific departments and
must be whole hours and are accepted based on the donating employee’s hourly rate of
pay and are awarded on the receiving employee’s rate of pay.
Donations, once made, are removed from the donating employee’s PTO balance and
once removed cannot be returned.
Any employee of Union County is eligible to request leave from the Pool by submitting
a written request to the HR department, if:

i. They have suffered a qualifying reason as defined by the FMLA or other
catastrophic event.

ii. The employee has exhausted all accrued leave; and

iii. The event necessitating the request has been documented or verified to the
satisfaction of the County.
Employees are limited to receiving one hundred twenty (120) hours in the twelve
months preceding the request. Employees are also limited to receiving no more hours
than they would otherwise be regularly scheduled to work.
In the event there are insufficient funds in the Pool to fully award all request, awards
will be paid pro rata to all recipients. Requests or solicitation of additional donations
will then be made by the County Manager and/or HR Department or designee.
Employees receiving disability, worker’s compensation or other monetary benefits as a
result of the event leading to a request from the Pool, are limited to receiving PTO from
the Pool necessary to cover their benefits contributions (e.g. health insurance premiums)
while the employee receives those benefits.



Q%Umon Couniy

10.5. SICK LEAVE REPEALED

10.6. SICK LEAVE AUTHORIZATION. REPEALED

10.7. MEDICAL CERTIFICATION. REPEALED

10.8. REPORTING SICK LEAVE. REPEALED

10.9. USE OF SICK LEAVE DURING PROBATIONARY PERIOD. REPEALED

BE IT FUTHER RESOLVED that the following items be implement for current

employees with combined vacation and sick time over the 320-hour threshold:

1.

Current Union County Employees that have accumulated sick and vacation time that is above
the new 320-hour PTO threshold shall be allowed to bank a portion of their sick leave time
into a sick leave line item that will be Grandfathered until depleted, donated, or upon
termination.

Sick time that has been Grandfathered into this line item is not subject to compensation upon
retirement or termination. If a balance remains at the time of retirement or termination, the
remaining balance will go into the donation pool. '

Employees who have Grandfathered sick time may request use of the leave following an
illness or injury or the care for an ill or injured immediate family member. An immediate
family member is defined as a spouse, child, parent, sibling, grandparent, grandchild, step-
parent, step-child, step-sibling, foster child, father-in-law, mother-in-lawn, son- and daughtezr-
in-law.

For illness or injury that is over 3 days, a physician’s note may be required.

No additional time will be accrued into this line item over the course of an employee’s time
with Union County.

Passed, adopted, and effective this 13th day of August 2024, by the Board of County

Commissioners of Union County.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF UNION COUNTY

Chairman

Member

ATTEST Member

County Clerk



Ulll(lll Coumy

RESOLUTION 2025-16
REVISED INVESTMENT AND DEPOSIT POLICY OF UNION COUNTY

THIS MATTER having come before the Board of County Commissioners, acting in its capacity as
the Board of Finance of Union County (“Board of Finance”) on this 13" day of August, 2024 at its
regular duly called meeting; and

WHEREAS, at said meeting, the Union County Board of County Commissioners was presented with
amendments to its existing Investment Policy and Deposit Policies previously approved the 11" day of
January, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners has determined that it is in the best interest of Union
County to amend its Investment Policy.

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that effective upon the passing of this Resolution, the Investment and
Deposit Policy shall be modified to read as follows:

1

2)

3)

This Resolution establishes a policy for the prudent investment and deposit of County funds,
and the maximization for the efficiency of the County’s cash management system.

INTRODUCTION

This Investment and Deposit Policy (“Policy”) applies to all financial assets of Union County
(“County”) including, but not limited to:

General Funds
Special Revenue Funds
Capital Project Funds
Bond and Loan Proceeds
Enterprise Funds
Debt Service and Debt Service Reserve Funds
Agency Funds
SCOPE OF POLICY

The goal of this Policy is to protect public funds and to invest and deposit County funds in a
manner that insures the safety of the investment, while also providing adequate liquidity and
proper maturities that maximizes investment income after providing for safety and liquidity. It
also serves to establish a clear understanding between the County and any investment broker,
portfolio manager, financial institution, financial advisor, and/or professional fund manager
utilized by the County as to the guidelines, limitations, and directions that the County has
determined appropriate for accounts under its purview.

It is the policy of Union County to be fully invested one hundred percent (100 percent of
available cash less float and compensating balances) at all times. The County will use
projected monthly cash receipts and outlays as a tool for maximizing available cash for



4)

3)

6)

7)

investment and deposit purposes.
OBJECTIVE:

The primary objectives in priority order, of the County’s investment and deposit activities shall
be:

SAFETY: Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the investment program.

Investments and deposits of the County shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure the
preservation of capital in the overall portfolio. To attain this objective, diversification is
required in order that potential losses on individual securities do not exceed the income
generated from the remainder of the portfolio.

LIQUITY: The County’s investment and deposit portfolios will remain sufficiently liquid to
enable the County to meet all operating requirements which might be reasonably anticipated.
Future use of funds shall be the main criteria in determining maturities for an investment or
deposit.

RETURN ON INVESTMENTS AND DEPOSITS: The County’s investment and deposit
portfolios shall be designed with the objective of attaining at least a market rate of return
throughout budgetary and economic cycles, taking into account the County’s investment risk
constraints and cash flow characteristics of the portfolios.

DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY:

The Board of County Commissioners acting in its capacity as the County’s Board of Finance
pursuant to §6-10-8 NMSA 1978 shall have authority to set policy for management of all
County investments and deposits and ensure that such policy is carried out.

The County Treasurer has ultimate authority over the investment and deposit of public funds as
outlined in the policy. The County Treasurer shall be responsible for all investment and deposit
transactions and shall implement and maintain the system of controls outlined in the Policy in
order to regulate investment and deposit activities.

PRUDENT PERSON RULE:

The prudence, which is to be used by the County Treasurer investing County funds, shall be
used in accordance with provisions of §6-8-10 NMSA 1978 which states, “Investments and
deposits shall be made with judgement and care; under circumstances then prevailing, for
speculation but for investment, considering the probable safety of their capital as well as the
probable income to be derived.”

ETHICS AND CONFLICT OF INTEREST:

All Board of Finance members, the County Manager, and Treasurer shall refrain from personal
business activity that could conflict with the proper execution of the County’s investment and
deposit program or which could affect or impair their ability to make impartial investment
decisions on behalf of the County (§6-10-40 and §6-10-53 NMSA 1978 and the New Mexico



8)

9)

Constitution, Article VIII, Section 4).

BANK SELECTION:

Public money may be invested with banks, credit unions, and savings banks having their main
or manned branch offices within the geographical boundaries of the County, which have
qualified as public depositories by reason of insurance of the account bay an agency of the
United States (FDIC, etc.) or by depositing collateral security of United States Treasury or
agency securities as provided herein, letters of credit from the Federal Home Loan Bank or by
giving bonds as provided by law. (See §6-10-36, NMSA 1978)

CASH MANAGEMENT:

The County Manager and the County Treasurer shall jointly prepare and maintain an ongoing
cash management program. This program will involve the preparation of a regular report that
includes projections for cash receipts and cash disbursements. The County Manager shall
notify the County Treasurer on a regular basis of county expenditures and of any large
expenditure anticipated so that cash liquidity can be planned according to the cash management
report and county expenditures. The County Treasurer shall take into consideration these
projected cash needs of the County when setting investment and deposit maturity dates.

10) INVESTMENTS AND DEPOSITS:

All sinking funds or money remaining unexpended from the proceeds of any issue of bonds or
negotiable securities which by laws are entrusted to the care and custody of the Treasurer, and
all money not immediately necessary for public use, may be deposited in interest bearing
accounts with banks, savings banks, or credit unions within the geographical boundaries of the
County. All funds available for time deposit with local banks, savings banks or credit unions
shall be equitably distributed according to the net worth of each institution in accordance with
State Statute § 6-10-36, NMSA 1978 and the New Mexico State Constitution. For purposes of
calculation, the County shall use the total deposits as reported to federal agencies by the local
banks, savings banks, and credit unions as of March 31 of each year.

If any bank, savings bank or credit union within the geographical boundaries of the County
decline to accept any part of their pro rata share of County funds, a written notice of such shall
be obtained by the County Treasurer.

The funds that are declined shall be considered excess, as well as funds subject to the New
Mexico Constitution Article VIII, Section 4 and may be invested and deposited in those
financial instruments authorized by laws of the State of New Mexico. Investments could be
made outside the geographical boundaries of the County. Securities authorized by the laws of
the State of New Mexico including the following approved investments:

a) Certificates of Deposit with federal or state-chartered banks, credit unions,
or savings banks to be collateralized by United States Treasury or agency
securities whose daily closing price (“mark-to-market”) is equal to or
greater than that portion of the Certificate of Deposit and interest thereon,
and/or Municipal Bonds issued by New Mexico entities at par, for those
amounts that the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) or National



Credit Union Share Insurance Fund (NCUSIF) or other federal insurance
does not insure.

b) United States Treasury Bills, United States Treasury Bonds, and United
States Treasury Notes.

c) Bonds or negotiable securities of the State of New Mexico or any County,
Municipality or School District.

d) Short term investments with the Local Government Investment Pool as per
§ 6-10-10 and 6-10-44, NMSA 1978.

e) Securities that are issued by the United States government or by its agencies
or by instrumentalities and that either direct obligations of the United
States, the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Association, Federal National
Mortgage Association, the Federal Farm Credit Bank or are backed by the
full faith and credit of the United States Government. Derivative
investments are not “direct obligations” and hence, are not approved for any
accounts,

f) Brokered Certificates of Deposit purchased on the secondary market
through an intermediary. Issued by an FDIC registered bank then sold
through a broker. Brokered CD’s are not subject to the geographic
limitations of §6-10-36 NMSA.

g) All investments set forth in a through f (a-f) above must have readily
ascertainable market value and be easily marketable.

h) Inthe event the State Statutes are changed to allow other Securities or
financial instruments as appropriate for investment and deposit by the
County then this policy may be amended to include those securities or
financial instruments as appropriate with the approval of the Board of
Finance.

i) Individual, common or collective trust funds of banks or trust companies
that invest in the fixed-income securities or debt instruments that are listed
in a nationally recognized, broad-market, fixed-income securities market
index; provided that the investment company or manager has total assets
under management of at least one billion dollars ($1,000,000,000) so long
as the holdings within these investments are in compliance with the
remainder of the policy.

j) The County Treasurer will diversify use of investment and deposit
instruments to avoid incurring unreasonable risks inherent in over investing
in specific instruments, individual financial institutions, or maturities.

11) MINIMUM INTEREST RATE:

The interest rate to be paid on time deposits shall not be less than the rate fixed by the State
Board of Finance under §6-10-30, NMSA 1978, but in no case shall the rate of interest be less
than one hundred percent of the asked price on United State Treasury Bills or notes of the same
maturity on the day of the deposit (§6-10-30, NMSA 1978). Any bank savings and loan
association or credit union that fails to pay the minimum rate forfeits its right to an equitable
share of the deposit. Such deposits may then be deposited in qualified depositories in other
areas within the state under the same requirements for payment of interest as if the money were
deposited within the geographical boundaries of the governmental unit or may be invested as
provided by law.



12) SCHEDULING OF INVESTMENT AND DEPOSIT MATURITIES:

Investment and deposit maturities for cash balance shall be scheduled to coincide with
projected cash flow needs, taking into account expenditures (payroll, debt-retirement payments,
Capital Improvement Program disbursements) as well as considering anticipated revenue
(property taxes, payment in lieu of taxes, etc.) utilizing the Cash Management program
developed by the Treasurer.

The County will create a program that will match investments and deposit funds with
maturities. Such maturities may be either by fund or in aggregate, depending on market
conditions, professional advice, and other proposed financings or other matters that could have
a positive or negative impact on rates of return.

13) INVESTMENT SELECTION CRITERIA AND ASSET ALLOCATION:

a) Cash and cash equivalents may include Treasury Bills, Notes, or Bonds,
Certificates of Deposit due within twelve (12) months, and money market
funds that invest in securities of the US Government and its agencies. The
purpose of these funds is to provide income, liquidity, and preservation of
the funds’ principal value.

b) The maturity schedule of the portfolio and deposits must take into account
and reflect future cash needs and the goal of maximizing investment returns
after providing for safety and liquidity.

¢) The maximum maturity or duration of the securities purchased for an
account cannot be greater than five (5) years. The average weighted
maturity of the entire portfolio shall be less than three (3) years. Duration is
defined as the weighted average time to full recovery of principal and
interest payments. Duration provides a summary statistic of the average
maturity of the portfolio; second, it is an essential tool in immunizing a
portfolio from interest rate risk. Finally, duration can be used to estimate
the interest rate sensitivity of a portfolio. For example, if the portfolio has a
duration of five (5) years, and if yields decline by one percent, the portfolio
market value could rise in value by approximately five percent (5%).

14) COLLATERALIZATION:

The County will require collateral at one hundred percent (100%) on deposits or investments on
amounts greater than the FDIC, NCUSIF, or other federal agency coverage and reserves the
right to set the level of collateral required. Securities eligible as collateral are those defined
under State Law §6-10-16 NMSA 1978. If a bank is unable to meet the collateral levels
required, the County Treasurer shall cease to make deposits and shall make withdrawals of
deposits in the order in which they would otherwise mature down to an amount which can be
collateralized at the appropriate level. The withdrawals of County deposits shall not be subject
to the assessment of a penalty for early withdrawal, except to the extent required by Federal
law and in the event only the minimum penalty required to be imposed shall be imposed by the
bank.

All banks and savings banks in which the County funds in excess of the amount insured by a
federal agency are deposited will be required to enter into a Collateral Security Agreement



which shall be mutually agreed upon by the Treasurer and the financial institution. (NMSA
1994, 6-10-18a). The security agreement shall provide for a security interest in the Collateral in
favor of the County and shall be in such a form as the County deems acceptable.

No later than the tenth (10™) day of each month, Depository Financial Institutions shall submit
a monthly collateral level report to the Union County Treasurer.

15) SAFEKEEPING OF SECURITIES:

All investment securities other than local financial institution Certificates of Deposit purchased
by the County shall be held in third-party safekeeping by an institution acceptable to the
County. The safekeeping institution shall issue a safekeeping receipt or other evidence (i.e
book entry notice) to the County listing the specific instrument, rate, amount, maturity date,
instrument number, term and other pertinent information. Any financial institution holding
securities for the benefit of the County shall be required to provide insurance sufficient to cover
one hundred percent (100%) said securities in the event that the financial institution fails
financially and is unable to meet obligations to securities clients. Insurance such as Securities
Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC) and private insurance shall be acceptable. The County
requires monthly Safekeeping Report from the custodian of any securities held on behalf of the
County shall be accepted as a safekeeping receipt.

16) INTERNAL CONTROLS:

The Treasurer shall document and maintain a system of internal controls for the making of
investments and deposits of County funds. The County Treasurer shall review the systems of

controls periodically to ensure such controls are effective and that the County is complying
with such controls.

17) INTERNAL REPORTS:

An investment report shall be compiled by the County Treasurer’s Office monthly and
published along with the Treasurer’s Monthly Financial Report. The Treasurer shall have daily
access to reports from safekeeping institutions showing daily mark-to-market valuations of
investments other than those local banks and savings banks certificates of deposit.

18) COMMUNICATIONS AND REPORTS:

Any financial advisor and/or professional fund manager actively doing business with the
County must submit to the Treasurer on, but not less than, both a quarterly, and fiscal annual
basis, investment reports showing total amounts invested, cost basis, and market value of each
security, amount invested in each type of security, maturity schedule of the portfolio, yield and
cash flow analysis of the portfolio, and the time weighted return for each reporting realized
gains or losses. All exhibits and written material that will be used for presentation to the
Treasurer and Commission shall be submitted to and received by the Treasurer at least five (5)
business days prior to any meetings with the Commission, unless otherwise approved in writing
or unless waived in writing by the Treasurer.

19) FINANCIAL ADVISOR:

The County may retain a financial advisor under contract approved by the Commission, if said



advisor:

g)

h)

0

is licensed to perform such services in the State of New Mexico, is an RIA
or Investment Advisor Representative of an RIA and has at least a Series 65
securities license with no adverse actions indicated on the U-4;

has had a least seven (7) years of experience in managing and/or advising
investments approved herein for other governments and fiduciary
institutions;

has liability and fiduciary insurance coverage;

agrees to the communication requirements herein;

agrees to advise the County in writing of any significant changes in the
investment philosophy, management style, ownership, organizational
structure, financial conditions, or senior personnel staffing of the firm or
manager assigned to the County within 30 days of change;

does not have a proprietary interest in any profession fund manger utilized
by the County;

is compensated only on a fee (agent only) basis and does not receive
commissions, mark-ups, or other compensation on securities purchased for
the County;

agrees to meet personally with the Treasurer and the Board of Finance at
least quarterly; and

agrees to be bound by the dictates of this Policy.

Such meetings shall address the financial advisor’s view on developments within the
national/local economies, the securities markets, and the potential effects of these
developments and investment strategy, portfolio maturities, potential amendments to this Policy
and other fiscal matters. The financial advisor’s performance shall be evaluated based on the
lessor of the three to five (3-5) year time period or a complete market cycle. A copy of this
Policy shall be given to the financial advisor by the County.

20) INVESTMENT BROKERS:

All transactions are to be governed by negotiation on a “best realized price” (best net price)
basis. As electronic trading is the recognized source for obtaining the best realized price, all
brokerage transactions shall be conducted on a nationally accredited electronic trading platform
and be subject to the best realized price condition.

21) AMENDMENTS:

This Policy may be revised as appropriate. It shall be the obligation of the Treasurer to bring
such amendments to the Board of Finance and obtain the approval of their majority before such
changes and amendments take effect.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED on this 13" day of August, 2024 by the Union County
Board of Commissioners in an open meeting in Clayton, New Mexico.



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

ATTEST By:
SEAL
Devian Fields, County Clerk Clayton Kiesling, Chairman

W. Carr Vincent, Member

Lloyd Miller, Member



%% Usion Couniy

Union County Board of Commissioners

RE: Skiles Road Closure Application

Order Vacating All or Portions of El Valles Escondido Rd, Sayre Rd. Potter Rd., Quimbly Rd,
Black Mesa Rd. and Goodson Rd.

This matter came before the Union County Board of Commissioners for consideration at its regularly
scheduled meeting on December 12, 2023 and the Board made the following findings:

a) The Union County Board of Commissioners did duly appoint three (3) freeholders of the County
of Union as viewers, to view these certain roads more fully described in the attached application,
to make a report thereof to the Board at its next regular meeting to be held on January 11, 2024,
setting forth fully the findings of such appointed viewers and specifically whether they
recommend a continuance or discontinuance of the foregoing roads.

b) Road Viewers’ Reports: Russell Kear, Sheila Gilbert, and Boyd Buchard have made a
recommendation to the Board of Commissioners that the sections of El Valle Escondido Rd.,
Sayre Rd., Potter Rd., Quimbly Rd., Black Mesa Rd., and Goodson Rd. has minimal usage for the
travelling public, time consuming maintenance to the County and recommend the closure of
these roads per the application of Mr. Cliff Skiles.

c¢) Considered and determined, by the Board of Union County Commissioners that approximately
2.187 miles of El Valle Escondido Rd, 1.876 miles of Sayre Rd., .546 miles of Potter Rd., 1.317
miles of Quimbly Rd., 3.709 miles of Black Mesa Rd., and 1.405 miles of Goodson Rd., now
established a county road of County of Union is not needed as a county road, and that the
repairs and maintenance of these roads or portions of these roads are burdensome,

d) Decision: Voted and unanimously approved by the Board of County Commissioners, on January

11, 2024.
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
Clayton Kiesling, Chairman
ATTEST:
County Clerk W. Carr Vincent, Member

Lloyd Miller, Member



ALSUP LAW OFFICE

Gary D. Alsup P.O. Box 518 Telephone: (575)374-8935
Licensed in New Mexico Clayton, New Mexico 88415 gary@alsuplawoffice.com

Sent via U.S. regular mail and email
September 21, 2023

Ms. Brandy Thompson
Union County Manager
P.O. Box 430

Clayton, New Mexico 88415

brandy.thompson@unionnm.us

Mr. Gary Wright

Union County Road Superintendent
P.O. Box 430

Clayton, New Mexico 88415

Re:  CIliff Skiles, C.A. Skiles Family Partnership, Ltd. and Deaf Smith County Grain
Processers, Inc. Applications for Road Closures in Northeastern Union County, New
Mexico

Dear Brandy and Gary:

Cliff Skiles wants to close several county roads and portions of several more which serve only his
ranch land. There are a total of six roads involved and I will address each of the roads in this
correspondence. I have been out to look at the roads with Cliff and if you have any questions about
the roadways discussed in this correspondence please do not hesitate to call or send an email. Gary,
if you want to go out there and look at the roadways or portions of the roadways with me just give
me a call and I will be happy to go out and look at the areas Cliff is requesting to close with you.

The roads involved run off of Highways 406 and 456 near the intersection of those two highways. 1
will address each road starting from the South, moving North and then West. Attached are three
Plats from the Assessor’s 2012 Plat Book depicting the roads discussed below.

1. El Valle Escondido — B0 59

El Valle Escondido Road gives access to lands owned by C.A. Skiles Family Partnership, Ltd. in
Township 30 North, Range 37 East, N.M.P.M. as well as some state lease lands in Section 13 of
that township and range. Dr. Skiles is asking that the County vacate the South end of El Valle
Escondido Road commencing at the termination of the state lease access at the Southwest corner



of the SE1/4SE1/4 of Section 13, Township 30, Range 37 East. It is about 2.2 miles from the
termination of the state lease access to the old Huff Place. Plat A demonstrates the portion of the
roadway sought to be closed. No other land owner uses the road way or accesses their land from
El Valle Escondido Road. The roadway does provide access to state lease but the partial closure
would not affect that access. El Valle Escondido Road has several creek crossings which tend to
wash out and is a difficult road to maintain. Dr. Skiles has suffered a substantial amount of
property damage at the old Huff Place and further North on El Valle Escondido Road due to
vandalism and theft and is concerned about the security of family members and employees.

2. Sayre Road — B060

Sayre Road is depicted on Plat A. This road serves lands owned by Clifford A. Skiles, Jr. and
his wife, Jody Skiles. No other land owner uses that road to access other private lands and Sayre
Foud dous ol provide aceess (o any stale iease lands or federal fands, Dr. Skiies seeks to vacaie
the entire road from its intersection with Highway 406 to the Skiles residence, a distance of
approximately 1.86 miles. This road provides access to the old Sayre residence and several
barns where tractors and other equipment are stored and serviced as well as providing access to
the Skiles’ principal Union County residence. There have been a number of break ins in the
barns and the Sayre residence which are only about a quarter of a mile from Cliff’s house. The
road is in good shape but leaving the road open has become a serious security issue for Cliff and
his family as well as his employees.

3. Potter Road — B078

Cliff seeks to vacate Potter Road from the intersection of Highway 406 East 0.55 miles to the
terminus of the county maintenance of that road. Potter Road provides access to ranch lands
owned by Clifford A. Skiles, Jr. and his wife, Jody Skiles. Potter Road does not provide access
to lands owned by any other person or to any state or federal lands. Potter Road runs from the
highway East into a creek bottom and then up the East side to some old ruins. Cliffhas suffered
property damage due to theft of tools in the vicinity of the ruins and would like to close the road
as a security measure. Potter Road is also depicted on Plat A.

4. Quimby Road — B073

Quimby i2oad provides access from the Dry Cimarron Highway, SR 456, near the oid Goodson
School House to the residence formerly occupied by Fred Brown and Reva Ray Brown as well
as another residence approximately a half mile West of the old Brown Place. Quimby Road
provides access to lands owned by C.A. Skiles Family Partnership, Ltd. and Deaf County Grain
Processors, Inc., both entities are controlled and owned by Cliff Skiles. Quimby Roads does not
provide access to any other landowner’s property or to any state lease or federal lands. Quimby
Road is approximately 1.32 miles long. Both residences accessed by Quimby Road have been
broken into numerous times and furniture, tools and equipment out of the barns have been
removed. The incidents of theft and vandalism on the Skiles ranch have increased substantially
over the past several years and it is getting to where ranch hands and their wives, as well as Cliff
and Jody, are concerned for their security. In arecent incident a rattlesnake was left in one of the
ranch hand’s mailboxes. Quimby Road is depicted in Plat B.



5. Black Mesa Road — B070 and B072

Black Mesa Road heads North from Highway 456 out of Section 16 in Township 31 North,
Range 36 East, N.M.P.M. then heads West and curves back to the South to enter Highway 456 in
Section 12, Township 31 North, Range 35 East. The roadway provides access to lands owned by
Deaf Smith County Grain Processors, Inc. and also to tracts of state lease lands towards the East
and West side of Black Mesa Road. The area sought to be closed is all on Deaf Smith County
Grain Processors, Inc. land from approximately the Southeast corner of the NW1/4SW1/4 of
Section 4, Township 32 North, Range 36 East to the East line of the SE1/4 of Section 1,
Township 32 North, Range 36 East. That stretch of Black Mesa Road is depicted on Plat C. The
distance sought to be vacated is approximately 3.6 miles. This portion of Black Mesa Road does
not provide access to lands owned by any landowner other than Deaf Smith County Grain
Trocessons, ine. siale lease which is accessed off of Black Mesa Road wiil continc o be
accessible following the closure of the private portion of Black Mesa Road.

Ore of the residences on the Skiles Ranch occupied by a ranch hand and his family is located on
Black Mesa Road. Those folks have small children. The roadway passes virtually through the
yard between the house and the barn of that residence and traffic traveling at a high rate of speed
at various hours of the night and day are a real concern for Cliff’s cowboy and his family. There
has been a substantial amount of property damage and theft from the barns and fields accessed
oft of Black Mesa Road including theft of batteries from loaders and farm tractors, wheels and
tires from a loader, and various tools, mounts, appliances and furnishings from the residence and
barns. The ranch hand living on the road serviced by Black Mesa Road is the ranch hand who
opened a mailbox to find a rattlesnake in it. There is no reason to keep the road open for access
to trespassers, thieves and vandals who constitute a security issue for Cliff’s ranch hands and
their families.

6. Goodson Road

Goodson Road is depicted on Plat B. Goodson Road lies South of Highway 456 and traverses
through approximately one-half mile of state lease land before providing access to Deaf County
Grain Processors, Inc. property and terminating at a residence on the South end of the road. The
portion saight to be vacated 1s trom the West line of state lease lands in Sections 17, Township
31 North, Range 36 East to the residence at the end of the road being a distance of approximately
1.39 miles. The only lands accessed by Goodson Road are owned by Deaf County Grain
Processors, Inc. except for about one-half mile of state lease lands when the Goodson Road first
leaves Highway 456. Vacating that portion of the Goodson Road after it leaves the state lease
land will not affect access to any public lands or to any other landowner’s property. The
residence at the end of the road, which formerly served as the family home for the Goodson
School Master, has been modernized and remodeled and is now used as a hunting lodge. That
residence has been broken into a number of times and a number of furnishings and appliances as
well as other personal property carried off.

Sheriff Skaggs is aware of many of the problems with criminal activity and security discussed in this
communication. If you need further information in connection with your recommendation to the
Commission please do not hesitate to call.



Thank you.

Sincerely,

Gary D. Alsup

GDA:cda

Enclosures
Ce: CIiff Skiles



' l]lllﬂll COllllly

Union County Board of Commissioners

RE: Kenney Road Closure Application

Order Vacating Portion of Snyder Rd.

This matter came before the Union County Board of Commissioners for consideration at its regularly
scheduled meeting on May 14, 2024 and the Board made the following findings:

The Union County Board of Commissioners did duly appoint three (3) freeholders of the County
of Union as viewers, to view these certain roads more fully described in the attached application,
to make a report thereof to the Board at its next regular meeting to be held on June 11, 2024,
setting forth fully the findings of such appointed viewers and specifically whether they
recommend a continuance or discontinuance of the foregoing roads.

Road Viewers’ Reports: Russell Kear, Domingo Cruz, and Kenneth Taylor have made a
recommendation to the Board of Commissioners that the section of Snyder Rd. has minimal
usage for the travelling public, time consuming maintenance to the County and recommend the
closure of this road per the application by Mr. Kevin Kenney. Mr. Kenney also submitted an
application for a portion of Cedar Creek Rd. Mr. Cruz and Mr. Taylor stated that the portion of
Cedar Creek Rd. was important to the traveling public and for emergency services and should
not be closed.

Considered and determined, by the Board of Union County Commissioners that approximately
1.25 miles of Snyder Rd. now established a county road of the County of Union is not needed as
a county road, and that the repairs and maintenance of this portion of Snyder Rd. was
burdensome. Considered and determined, by the Board of County Commissioners that
approximately 2 miles of Cedar Creek Rd. now established as a county road of the County of
Union was needed as a county road and that repairs and maintenance of this portion of Cedar
Creek Rd. would continue.

Decision: Voted and unanimously approved by the Board of County Commissioners, on June 11,
2024.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman

ATTEST:

County Clerk W. Carr Vincent, Member

Lloyd Miller, Member



Kevin Lee Kenney
PO Box 352
Texline, TX 79087

April 29, 2024

Brandy Thompson
Union County Manager
200 Court Street

PO Box 430

Clayton, NM 88415

Dear Ms. Thompson,

Included with this letter are two applications for partial county road vacations located on Cedar
Creek Ranch. The first is for a portion of Snyder Road (A014) that serves no other landowner, or
other abutting landowner, and does not serve a mail route, school bus route, or a residence.
Furthermore, there is no access to state land from this section of the road. It is an area of the
ranch in which we have had frequent problems with trespassing, trash dumping, theft, vandalism,
and other criminal activity. Being able to close this portion of the road would be helpful in
securing the ranch and our private property without hindering any legitimate access.

The second application is for the vacation of a portion of Cedar Creek Road (A007), which is the
road that serves our current headquarters. This portion of the road is surrounded by private
property that serves no other landowner, or other abutting landowner, and does not serve a mail
route, school bus route, or a residence. Furthermore, there is no access to state land from this
section of the road. The closure of this portion of the road will not create a burden on the road
system, as Sofia Road (A115) to the north is a smoother, faster, and safer connecting county
road. This road vacation would be beneficial in allowing us to provide safety for the keeping of
our horses, would allow us to continue to utilize horse traps, weaning pastures, and access to
corrals which are all critical to our ranching operation. Additionally, it will allow us the full use
of our infrastructure which is located on both sides of the county road and would help mitigate

theft and vandalism, which we have experienced all too frequently.

We would respectfully appreciate these requests being considered by the Union County
Commissioners. We have discussed this and traveled these roads with Road Superintendent
Wright, who is in agreement with these closures. We have included maps with the portions of
each road closure requested marked. If any further information is needed, please let us know.

Best regards,

Kevin Lee Kenney



a¥od NHIED ¥S aIvd

69°860T LYZ6C £%025220% SHITI dNMDId HDIANES OINVY S.a¥¥d  TL86S
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID IYg  €L°8TTT
avod NEFID ¥S  aIvd
$I0L €L°8TTIT
€L°8CTT LvZ6T £%025220% SHITIL dNIDId 9886SOHANI DIANES OIAY S.a¥dd 98865
STP88 WN NOLAYTID TYd 81 €8¢
AMH ¥EONI¥AS L8  dIVd
$10L 8T €8C
8T €8T 9€€6C 9,0Z€S0TY  MOOHH Sd0 ANV SSHENHIVMY IVWZVH TIIMONOT A€€09  $20Z6TL
ST$88 WN NOLAVID TYd  2E€TPTC
AMH MEONIJ4S L8  dIVd
$I0L CE€°¥TZ
48 A% 9€E€6C 9L0TESOTH NOIIVIS NIYW d0d4 XOg TOOL TTIMONOT XgH0d $¥Z20292L
0bLLS WN NOLVYH IYd 28 €2
LZ X0d "O°d  4Ivd
$I0L T8 €T
z8° €T 6%26¢ 9L0ZLOVTY ASYAT MIANITAD 89V ETD-FTHANT D71 SILENNAE  89%€ZD-¥C
2Z06L XI LAVHTIVA TYd 8T %S
AV ¥EANEQ 1T0Z  dIvVd
$10L 8T %S
8T %S £€TE€6C 9L0252¢20% SHITAANS €€68VZ-LOVTHANT ONI TAYM@EYH 3 dFgWnT LIT1IEVE £E€68VTLOFT
9Y°69 S6T6C 9L0Z89STY P8TSH# JAITATHS
9% 1TE S6T6C 9L0Z8ISTY 6STz# HSYET JAMOL
06°62 S6T6T SZOZEOTO¥ 00L# SNILSOH TIVWH
1s° %€ S6T6¢C SZ0ZEOTOY 6STZH WAYIY TIIJ
TV LY S6T6CT SZOTLSTTY LOSH Qd FTIIANTED 8T¥88 WN SINIOW SHA TYd  £8°SHL
¥Z LTT S6T6C SZOZIVLOY ZZT# NITNAYD L9 ¥X04d "0°d dIvd
9%°69 S6T6T L00Z80TO¥% $8TS# NOILV.LSENS JATYTHS $I0L €8°S¥L
8€°9% G6T6Z GZ0ZEOTOY 996T# NOLLAE DINVA ©0D HENOHAHTHIL AATIVA ¥Ovd  T-¥20ZT08
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID TYd €97 GFT
1S NOSTIM %TI¥  QIvd
NOLONIJEY TAvd $I0L €9°S%T
€9° 6T 6226¢ £Z0ZTEOTOY XANNY O SYIVAHA LSTTHANI dIY¥ ® IVEH SNIGWATd NOILONIYYY  LSTT
ST$88 WN NOLAVTID TYd 00 SLT
IS Y104 LIT  dIvd
$10L 00°SLT
00" SLT 0Z€62 z8025220% HONYMOTTY 1009 SCTXAd ¥NES XETY STAA
90TL8 WN ANOIINONETY TYd TV L6LEY
%S FATEA ¥OTAVE LIPZ  AINVd
CONI ‘SDINOMIDETE ANY  $I0L TV L6LEY
I% L6LEY 56062 T80ZTIVLO¥ sOIavd ATIEHANVH 00-Z980ZHANI NOIIVYDINAKKWOD QIEDNVYAQY  00-2980T
9%TT ¥806L XI QIOAIVALS TYd  S€°8S
9%TT XO0d "O0°d  aIvd
$10L S€°8S
S€°89 952Z6¢C ZT0Z5220% SHITAANS PE€EST8Z-9SHANT qIYD ¥¥D I B ¥ PEEST8Z-9S
Junouy #0d wa3I S[UT] ﬁOHuQﬁHUmmﬂ IWeN H#DOANT
T :obed SHEDIOANI OHNIANYISINO 95:Z%:€T ©Z/80/8 :®3ed



9L S8T

8€°69T

Te SGC6C
9L TITLE
9L TTLT
9L TTILT

IO $TIT

6667

IR ARAA

£€°68C

86 TV

0s"L

8¢’S

86°GT

€1025C20¥%
£T025CZ0¥
£T025220%
£T02SCZ0¥

wo3lI SUTTI

(EDT¥D) HAODNVHD TIO

000-TTST¥O0T-TO0# HSYHT
000-8226Z0T-TO0# HSYET
000-0€Z6Z0T-TO0# HASVAT
000-TTSTIPY0T-€00# HSVET

uoT3dTIDSad

SHDIOANT ONIANY.ILSINO

HAY ISEM S 6881

OINY ANV HIIL "IdD

HAY ISHM "S5 688T

0lOY ONV JdIL TdD

L¥90 68TT6 YO UNIAVSVA
L¥900T XC€d O d

TOD T¥ES MYIDNUNIA JIYTIIJIELYD

“ILS AQNODHES S 9Tt

NOIVY - LSENOIYD

LEFILS ONZ N 00¢€

JLINED L1I-00 SNIQ™

$090€8 XOd "O°d 00T IdHA
DT ONITIIE FLYIOJAO0D
OTITAVINY SHIYS ADNAL SYANADNEEL

@i AYMDOW 8T9

NOSJWOHL AQNVdd

INC¥A 'S 20T

X1ddNs AHTAVIE

INO¥4 S 20T

X1ddns AFIaAvad

INOd4L S 20T

A1ddNs AFIAVIE

INOJd S 20T

ATddns AETadd

oweN

CEERAZR AN

TYd  9L°G8T

arvd
$I0L 9L°S8T
¥Z0ZT60L

TYd 8ET6ST

arvd
$10L 8€°6ST
$Z0ZEOL

TYg 657 090TT
arvd

$I0L 6S°090TT
£986TLSE

Ivd TO0°PIT

aivd

$10L TO F¥IT
06S¥¥¥-82LS

9d  66°67

arvd

$I0L 6676V

$TOTEOL

9d Ly T¢E

arvd
$I0L LY ZZE
9ZFE0TTOTYX

¥ €E°68C

arvd

$I10L €€°68T
¥Z0ZIZL

Tvd 86 T¥
arvd

SI0L 86 1%
99€PTT

TYd 057 L
arvd

$I0L 0§°L
TSOPTT

TYg  8€°S
arvd

$I0L 8€°S
TEOPTT

TYd  86°GT
arvd

$10L 86°ST
08ZHTIT

Y9 69°860T
#DANT

$z/80/8 :23=d



SE€°596¢€8

65 T¥%T

00°9LT

05°60%¥

2T 6VET

ZTT 6VET

09" 1%

0% 99T

TO 0299

TL™EES

6T°2C60T

05°89T

[k 24Y4
JUNOWY #04

€ :abeg

8502¥6509

TT0Z80TO¥

wa3I SUTT

NOISHEATY ¢ JYHR JIET ¥ZAL

%0C

(ZD¥D) HONVHD TIO

uotaydraonsada

SHDIOANT ONIANYISINO

zZ0Z WOOY¥ '°1S OHLSITYD LOV
NOISIAIAQ INIWNIIAOD TYOOT
NIWGQY B HONVNIA 40 INHWLIVAHA
IS NHASY £€Z%

ALYEOVYMS HNAUVM ANNYA

ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID
IS SWYAY 9T

YI1IA¥d NOLTIOD

T0I88 WN SIAQTID
9Z%s X0d "0°d

SYOOA HDVIVYD dWO
IS NIVW N TIZ%T

OTT ‘SNOIIVIHEI
INAWNNIHACH ALITIAID

IS NIVH N TZ¥T
D11 ‘SNOILVIHY
INANNAEAOD ALITIAID

ST¥P88 WN NOLAYID
1S NOSYHAAAL 9TV

YIDYYD TAYHEHD

IS NOSYHEALEAL 9TV

VIDAVYD TAJIIHD

LOgEE XO0d "0°d

“ONI INIWIINOE DILTHED

LOgEE X0 "0O°d

“ONI INFAWIINOH DILTHD

HAY ILSHM "S 688T

OILOY aN¥ HJIL TAd

AV ISHEM S 688T

OLAY ANV H#JIL TddD
SUWeN
99TV ET

arvd
$I0L GE€°G6¢€8
T0-%ZAd

9d 6S°TIV1

arvd
SIOL 6S°T¥T
zZ-$Z0TLZL

TYd 0S5 60%%
arvd

SI0L 0S° 609V
9T6S6C

TY¥d CT 6¥ET

$I0L 2T 6%ET

arvd
$10L 09°1%
0T0CZT6

IYd 0% 99T

arvd
SIOL O0%°99T
$20ZT16

TYd T0°0T99

$10L T0°0Z99

Tdd 6T°¢C60T

$IOL 6T°¢60T

Ivd  0§°89T1

arvd
$I0L 057891
60L0%20C
#DANT
¥Z/80/8 ®3eQ



00°000¢C

00°00ST

€6°6¢€1

057991

00°SLT

8L SL

00°SLT

09°6S¢tT

00°00%

00°00T

00°T¥%CT

0g€" 9%

9L02S2C0%

FOWIOVYd SMEOM DITENd 96LE0ZHANT

"DONI SWAISXS O¥OMI

96L€£0C

€2€¥8 1IN NVYDOT
¥8LE X0d "0O°d

“ONI SWEISAS O¥OMI

TYd 00 00ST
arvd

$I0L 00°00ST
€¥LEOT

¥.89 €£€6909 TI ODVYDIHD
¥.896 XO0d "O°d

DT SWHILSAS MYOMLAN LENSHEHDNH

TYd €6 °6€T
aIrvd

SIOL €67 6€T
558922€T¥-1d

92SL9 S¥ CQOOMNITTIH
LTS X0d Od

HDIAYES HIIL JASIHH

TYd 0579971

arvd

$I0L 057991
Z¥S €9 EHTYA

TITIAd YEWAVH - ININISENGNIHA

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID
AMH ¥dHDNI¥4S 09

AHYAAEL HTAYD

ST?88 WN NOLAYID
Ty SOWYIV S9T

IHOTIM ZEYD

STAI
TYd 8L GL
arvd

$10L 8L°GL
$Z0ZS08

ST¥88 WN NOLAXYIO
@I SOWVYTIY S9T

IHDTUM A¥VD

ZZ06L X1 ILMVHTIYA
8ZT X0d 0Od

0D THNG JHILNOYL

IYd 09 6SET
arva

$I0L 09°6SET
€%9TLOVT

MN “¥d HTIIASIINANS 6067%

SOTITENOOYN "D ANVdA

TO¥88 WN IAYOWNDNL
IS ILS¥Id4 HLINOS 90L

asod OdV¥OYLISH ONVIT TH

TYd 00°00%

aIvd

$I0L 00°00S
T#S9ZXA

TYd 00 00T
arva

$I0L 00°00T
SZ0Z-%202

Junowy #0d

k4 :abeg

we1I SUTT]

uot3ydransaa

SHDIOANI ONIONV.LISLOO

LSSL TOT88 WN SIAOTID
IHHEILS NIVW N 81%

“AO0D 40 TIIDNNOD SNIVId NIILSYHE

L806L XI ENITXHL
€€ Xod "0°d

SATEIA NYIAHQ

T0SL8 WN HA YINVS

sweN

98:CVET

TYd 00 T¥%2T
aIrvd

$IO0L 00°T%ZT
$ZOZTEL

TYd  0€°S¥
aIvd

$I10L 0€°§¥
$20Z2829

TYd  SE£°S6€8
#DANT

¥2/80/8

:93eq



0%LL8 WN NOLWI
IS aNZ S 92T

SHDIAYES AJHAODHY ¥ DNIYOLINONW

TSTETH

Tvd  00°TZ9S

$I0L 00°TZ9S

0%LL8 WN NOILVA
IS aNZ 'S 9ZZT

SEDIAYES AVHAODHE B DONIJYOLINOKW

TSTETH

Y 00°LLSE

$I0L 00°LLSE

00°T29S TE06C
00" LLSE Te06C
S6°9L

£€L7 €S T1e6C
€T 0¢€T TT€E6CT
067699

e 6LL

LOECZLLYZY ONIFOLINOW ACQOLSND ALINNWNWOD
LOETLLYTY ONIYOLINOW ACOLSND ALINAWWOD
ZT0Z6¥%607% S9GLE6T-EZOSTHANT
9L02S2T0Y SHITAANS ¥8TEELTTI6HANT

9Z%88 NWN NVDOT
TE X0d "0°d

YHINED OLNY INY HWOH NVDOT

ZZ6% €L909 TI ODYDIHD
ZT6YEL XOd Od

“ONI ‘SIDNAodd NOSMY'L

ZZT6% €L909 TI ODYDIHD
ZZ6veL XO0d Od

TONI ‘SIDNAo¥d NOSMY'I

YLLY TOSL8 WN Hd YINVS
YLLY XOd "O°d

SSO¥ NEHJALS 40 HDIAJO MYTI

ST#88 WN NOLAWYID
AMH YHIODNI¥dS 7S

DIMIDHETE 4 % 1

TYd  S6°9L
arvd

$I0L S6°9L
S9GL6T-€Z0ST
Tvd  €L°€S
arvd

$101L €L°€S
Y8ZEELTTES

Tvd  €T°0€¢
arvd

SI0L €T°0€C
6ET9TLTIEG
TYd 06699
arvd

$I0L 06°699
$Z0TTIEL

00°SLT

ST988 WN NOLAVID
Q3 MEIA NIYINQOW TZ

NOIMAN NILSAL

00°GLT

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID
1S NOS¥EAAEL $0T

NITINVIS NYHIVNCOL

¥d  00°SLT

$I0L 00°SLT
STAI

9% 6¢T

TOTZTIOTOP SHEOINGHS AENAOLLY
€202S82207 LATT MEN ¥OJA MIOM TYDIHILDETH
Z28025¢C20¥% HONYMOTIV IO0"H STAL
280282C07% HONYMOTIV 100" STAA
9L0TESOTY Joodd Sd0/SSHENHIYMY IVKWZVH

9¥6€L MO NOLNHEA
8¢ X0d

d1ddY¥ SSOUET HINNHOL

arivd
SI0L 9% °6€T
S-0LOPT

08 LLT

Junowy

)

#0d

:obeg

0TOZ8OTO¥ 207 MANIVEIL HHI NIVAL WAIA ¥EI

we3I |uTTl uotaydransaa

SEDIOANI ONIANYISLIOO

ST¥88 WN NOLAYID
Y0¥ X0d "O°d

JIA0d AFJEL

€TEY8 1N NYDOT
¥8LE X0 "0°d

sweN

98:Cv el

TYd 08 LLT
arvd

$I0L 08 LLT
$Z0ZET8

TYd 00°000¢
arvd

$I0L 00°000¢

#DOANT

yz/80/8 :93ed



$6 X0 "O°d  dI¥d
$I0L 867 €LZ

86 €LT $816¢C ZT025220% SINVd ¥98S8H#ANI sId¥d L 9I9 SHMNTD DW  $98S8
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID IYd 66 6€
$6 X04 "O°d  dIv¥d
$10L 66°6€
66°6€ ¥8T6C 9L025220% SHITAINS 06LS8HANT SIdvd £ 9IF SHINTD DW  06LS8
ST$88 WN NOLAYTID TYd 886G
$6 X0d "0°d  dIvd
SI0L 88°6S
88°6S $8T16¢C 9L0Z5220% SHITAANS €6LS8HANT SI¥¥d [ ©I9 SHEINTD DW  €6LS8
ST$88 WN NOLAYID Tvd 667G
$6 X0d "0°d  QI¥d
$I01L 66°§
66°S ¥8T6¢C Z1025220% SI¥Yd 0SLS8H#ANT sId¥d £ I STINTD DW  0SLS8
ST#88 WN NOLAYID Tyd LLTTT
¥6 ¥0d "O°d  dIvd
SIOL LL TZ
LL™TT 8162 ZT0T5220% SINVd 0VLS8H#ANT SIdYd [ ©Ig STINTD DWW 0PLSS
ST$88 WN NOLAYID TYE 61 18
$6 X0d "0°d  dIY4
$10L 6T°718
61" 18 ¥816C ZT0TS220% SIYvd 8ELSSHANI SIdVd £ DIg STINTD DW  8E€LSS
ST¥88 KN NOLAYID TYd  T6°9T
¥6 Xod "0°d  AIvd
$10L T16°91
16°9T ¥8T6C zZ1025220% SINYd 889S8H#ANI SI¥Yd [ 9Ig SHENTD DW 88958
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID T9E 6778
¥6 X0 "O0°d  aIv¥d
$101L 6% 82
6%°8C ¥8T6C zZ1025220% SILdYd S89S8H#ANI SI¥VYd [ 5Ig STINTID DW  S89S8
Z069L XI OTHONY NVYS TYE 82 ZHT
688¢ Xod  dIVd
$IOL 8Z°C%I
8Z°Z¥T Z616C 9%0Z€0TO0% SHITAANS MOLINYL 86S8TTHH#ANT ANVAKOD JdFAVd ATATIAVM  86S8TT¥
Z069L XI OTHONY NVS TYd  €8°6C
688¢ Xod  dIvVd
$I01L €8°6C
£8°6C Z6T62 9%0ZE0TO¥ SHITAANS JOLINYL 8Z8LTTYHANI ANVAWOD ¥AIVA CIEIAXVH  8TBLTIV
Z069L X1 OTIDNY NYS TYd ¢y ETT
688¢ Xod  QIv¥d
SI0L Z¥ €1T
2y ETT Z6T6C 9%0ZE0TO¥ SHITAANS YOLINYL 90VLTTTHANT ANVANOD ¥FAYd QIAIIAYH  90F%LTTV
Z069L XI OTHDNY NYS TYd  9€£°S0T
688¢ Xod  AIvVd
$I0L 9€°S0T
9€°S0T Z6T6T 9%¥0ZE0TO SHEITAANS ¥OLINUL ZZELTZTPHANI ANVAWOD ¥AAVA CIATIAVH  ZZTELTTY
Junouy #0d w3l |UTT uot3dIansad sweN  #DANI

9 :obed

SHDOIOANI OHONIANVLSINO

9s:Z¥:€T ¥T/80/8 :°93eQ




00" €582

00°0§€

09" TV

0% 99T

00°SLT

0Z L

05°6¢C

-00°99

0T0Z60TOY

SHNA HIVIIIAAY ST Ad

FIVITIAAY HIYOdd DWN

TO0-SCAA

T0€£88 WN OZOZI¥IYD
TITL X0€g "0°d

TININAA ¥NNYI¥E O/D
HIVITIAAY SHOYNOSEY NYWNH DWN

I¥g 00°00¢

YIDYYD TTXYHHD - SHNA STXAA

T0€88 WN OZOZIYIYD

TTL X0g "0°d

VININAA YNNYINE O/D
AIVITIAAY SEDYNOSHI NVHWNH DWN

aIvd

$I0L 007002
IVAILAIS T
TYd 00 °GL
arvd

$10L 00°SL

TO0SL8 WN dHd VINVS
1S OHISITYD ¥¥¥

SHIINNOD ODIXHW MEN

Tvd 00°¥L86

$I0L 00°%L86

0%LL8 WN NOILVY
HATYA TYLIASOH £0¢

FHAINID TYDICEN XYATOD SHENIN

0¥LL8 WN NOILVA
FIATIA TYLIFSOH £0C

FHINID TYDICIN XY4TOD SYHEANINW

T¥d 00°¢€S8Z

aIrvd
$I0L 007 €582
6TLOVZ0T

9d 00°0S¢

%02

ST$88 WN NOLAYTID
I SAYN LT

SITIV¥D "N HTTEHDIW

arva

$10L 00°0SE
LZOT6TIL

Tvd 09" TI¥%

arvd

$I0L 09°T¥

$Z02Z16

ST$P88 WN NOLAYID
¥ SAVW LT

SITIVD "N JTTIHOIRW

vd 0% °991

arvd
$I0L 0%°99T
¥Z0ZT16

ST¥88 KWN NOLAYTID
IS AJIHFHD $0¥

SddIHd HENVHS TIVHOIN

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID
¥6e X0d "0°4d

SI¥¥d £ DI SHINTD OW

ST$88 WN NOLAYTID
¥6 X0d "0°d

SI¥¥d [ DIF SHANTO DRW

welr BUTT

uoT3dTInssq

SEDIOANTI ONIANYISLNO

ST$88 WN NOILAYID
ve X0d "0°d

SI¥¥d £ DI SHINTD OW

ST%88 WN NOLAYTID

sweN

9G6:2%:¢1

arvd

$10L 00°SLT
STAd

TYd 027 L

arvda

$I0L 0T L

LY6S8

TYd  05°6T

arvd

$I0L 05762

0¥6G8

TYg -00°99

arvd

$I0L -00°99

99858

IYd 86" €LT
#DANTI

yz/80/8 :®¥3ed



LO"PT

68°LC

6T ¥¢E

T6 LY

T9 €52¢

00°00%

[RARAN

867 L6

0€°69T

00°0s

unowy

#od

8 :obeg

wa3T SUTT

SHDOIOANI ONIANVISINO

uotTydTIosaa

ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID
LHEFILS LIS¥I4 S 00¢

IEAIYIN HONVE

0090 TOT6T ¥d YIHATAQYITHd
009Lt X0d "0O°d

NOILVIOdd0D T1IND

009Lt X0d "0O°d

NOIIVIOJHE0D TIIND

ZZ0T86 XO0d Od
D11 SHOIAYES
IYIDNUYNIA IVd0TD SEMOY AENLIL

IS NJIISEM 5 TE8C

DONI ‘dNo¥d INIWIDUNYNW INAVA

¥Z€ X0d "0°d

SWALSAS ¥IV ONIHLVIE HTANVHNVYA

€TT099 X0d "0°d

10ddd dADIA40

€IT099 X0d "0O°d

10d3d dDIA40

£€TT099 X0d "0O°d
L0dEd #DIAAO
LOLT XOd Od

WYIDONI 3 SODI¥ ¥IWYD
YddWN

0S HIS ‘°"HAY ITIHAISCOY & 00L
ALNNOD YTI0dID

sweN

96:¢¥%: el

TYd L0 T
arva
SI0L LO'¥T
¥Z0Z60L
TYd  68°LT
arvd
$I01L 68°LZ
SLOEGEGE
TYd 6T €
arvd
$I0L 61 %€
zz88vv6¢e
TYd 16 LY
arvd
SI0L T6°L¥
$0%20¢C

TYd 6L CET
arvd

$I0L 6L CET
89L6£9520T

TYg 197 €SsCt

$I0L T9°€SZE

v LT TT
arvd

SIOL LT°TT
T0008S0ZILE
TYE 867 L6
arvd

$I0L 86°L6
TO0V0L66TILE

TYd  0€° 69T
aIrvd
$I0L 0€°69T

TOO90EBTLELE
Tdd 00°0S
arvd

#DANT

vz/80/8 :°@3ed



60°STT
9L°99
9% ¥ee
v IL
S0 €91
9T TTT
8¢€°55
00°S%¢
9Z° 0L
¥5°69
657 €9
76708
SS9 TL
£6°9S
[ ZAR AN
vE€"99

007621

00708

00°00S&T

S6°6T

unowy

STC6C

#0d

:obeg

S20T69%60%
520267607
S20CeS0TY
SZ02ES0TY
SZ026%607%
S20CS¥807
S202S¥807%
§2025980%
S20CS¥80¥
SZ0CESOTY
SZ0T69607%
SZOZLSTITY
GZ0TESOTY
GTOCZTIPLOY
GZOZTIPLOY
G20CE0TOY

9L02ES0TY

we3I SUTT]

NAJAYH/AYLSIINY
TIEM dd QYLSIWY
NIYHW 488
SIYHETID qddy
DY dd AQYLSINWY
SVYWOHL a4 NVYddEs

ANWHZAOd dd NYJES

NOILVYLS dd NYAES
TOOHDS dd NV¥QIS
YOENES qddyd

VLS HIIA NITAVH
qd HTTIANIID
NOINHY qdHzd

SWH NITNdYD

ad NITINdYO

ans J4I93HS

SEDIOANT ONIANVISINO

STOOOTTITITZHLOOY
PTO00TTITCHIOOY
€TO00TTITZHIOOY
ZTO0O0TTITZHLOOY
TTO00TTTTZ#LOOY
0TOO0OTTTTIZHILOOY
6000TTTICHIOOY
8000TTTIZHIOOY
LOOOTTTITZHIOOY
9000TTTTIZHLOOY
SOOOTTTTZH#IODOY
YO000TTTTCHIOOY
€000TITICHLOOY
ZOOOTTITTZHLOOY
TOOOTTITZHLOOY
TOOSTITTZ#LODOY

SHTILIOE JILLYM

uotadraosaa

ST¥88 KWN NOLAVTID
88 X0d

‘0D ONIAVIL ALJIDUYMS

ST¥88 WN NOLAVYTID
69¢ Xod

DI¥IDITHE NJALSHAMHINOS

9€¥%8 60TT6 YD ¥NIAVYSYd
9€¥8 X0d Od

SHDIAYAS ¥HANIIIO TENIINIS

08058 ZV XINHOHI
OLETY XOd 04

MIOMIAN ~O4ANI NIVINAOW AXDOY
ST%88 WN NOLAYID

‘1S NOSYEALHL 9T

SHDIANES ONINVATO O¥L vEd
OTTILN¥I OTIYDIY

ST¥88 KN NOLAVTID
AMH YSIA YEUN T¥

HIGYAATOM AQNYI

ST%88 WN NOLAVTIO
LEAILS IS¥Id S 00¢€

ST¥88 MWN NOLAYTID
LEEALS IS¥I4 "S 00¢€

ST¥88 WN NOLAYID

LEFILS ISYIA S 00¢€
IHAIYN HONVY
sweN

992V €T

IYd 897 ¢l
aIivd
$I10L 89" €2
88€8T

¥ €97€99T1
aIvd
$I0L €9°€991
T0%0C

TYd  00°5CT
arvd

$10L 00°STT
9Z850L

arvd

SIOL 00°GLT
STAA

T¢d  90°CT

arva

$10L 90°2T

$Z0ZTTIOL

TYdg 86 °TT

aIvd

$I0L 86°TT

$202€08

TYd  S6°6T

arva

SI0L S6°6T

865G

#DANT

$Z/80/8 :®3ed



887 €9

0%°68T
¥ 0LOT
T1°LSZ
LT 6ST
LY 991
TC°SY%

Z0°PTIT

0578988

00°00%

00°0C

80°L9

6 81T

SL76CT

L8 VY

8S LY

sz ey

69°¢¥

SCOTEOTOP
SZ02e0T0Y
SZ0ZE0T0V
S20CE0TOY
S20Ce0TI0¥
SC02Z€E6S09
SZ0CE6S09
St A Y444

agdgd d710 90-SS90-TY#IDOVY
XEANNY T0-08Z0-CE#ILDDY
ASNCHIENOD TO-SLZO0-TEHIOOY
NIWQY 20-0ZZ0-TE#LOOY
NIWAY 20-¥%TZ0-ZEH#LOOY
AATAHHS €0-86TT-CTHLOOY
AATHAHS €0-0€€0-CTHILODOY
1430 a¥0od TO0-SE€00-TTH#IDOY

ST$88 WN NOLAYID
IONISHHO T

NOLAVYTID 40 NMOL

I¢d  0L°§90C

arvd
$IO0L 0L°S90C
$Z0ZTCL

ST¥88 WN NOLAYID
INNISHEHD T

NOLAYID A0 NMOL

9d 0578988
arvd
$IO0L 0S°8988
¥Z029

ST?88 WN NOLAVYID
IOANISEHD T

NOLAYTID 40 NMOL

Tvd 00°00%

GT¥88 WN NOLANID
IS INO¥d S STT

dOHS HYIL FHL

ST$88 WN NOLAYID
IS INOJ4 'S STT

dOHS H¥IL HHL

2Z06L XL I¥YHTIVA
1S ODYDIHD 10€T

IVHIVA YIHENOVL

arvd

$SI0L 00°00%
6TLOYZ0THAD
TYg  00°0¢
arvd
$101L 00°0C
62T

TYd 807 L9
arvd
$I0L 80°LY
6T8%

ardd
$I0L ¥6°8TT
$Z0ZTLOS8

Z2Z06L XI I¥VHIVA
IS OODYDIHD TOET

IAVYHIVA YIVENOVL

Z2206L X1 I3VHTIVA
1S ODYDIHD TOET

IVHTIVA YI¥ENOVL

zz06L XL INYHTIVA
LS ODYDIHD 10T

LIYHIYA YINENOY.L

22064 XI ILIVHIVA
1S ODUYDIHD T0¢ET

LIVHIVd YIYINOVL

0gz6C
JUNOWY #0d4

0T :ebeq

9L0252C0V

wolI SUTIT

SHDIOANI ONIANVISLOO

SHITAINS €68 THANT

uwot3dTIosad

ST¥88 WN NOLAVYTID
88 X0d

T0D ONIAYAL ALIEDUYMS

SweN

99:C%ET

arvd

$I0L SL6TT
0ZL0-%202
TYd L8 FY
arvd

$I0L L8 %%
6TLO-P20T
TYg 85 LY
arvda

$10L 8S° LY
€TL0-%20C
v SZEv
arvda

$I0L ST €V
ZTLO-%20T
TYE 697 €¥
arvdd

$10L 697 €V
£6¥%8T

#DANT

¥z/80/8 ®3ed




00 LTE 8€26C I80Z89STH STYOANYW INYAIDIINVd IJAH X66 SIAN  ¥6€89
ZZ06L XI IMYHIVA TYd %0 LOT
HINOS L8 AMH  (Ivd
6T8 X0d "0°d $IOL %0 LOT
$0°LOT $TE6T 9L0ZSZZ0% SHITAANS 8LO6STTHANI A1ddNS JELIND  8L06STT
ST$88 WN NOLAYTID TYd 00 91T
98% X0g ‘0°d  AIYd
$I0L 00 %IT
00" ¥TT 15€6¢ PTOZH0TOY NOIIAI¥DSINS ¥HAIYISMEN JEAYET ALNNOD NOINQ  $ZOZOEL
STS88 WN NOLAYID TYd ST CTED
68% X0d "0°d  dIVd
410L ST ZE¥
ST ZEY Z¥88¢ ST0ZLLYZY "L 'SYLSIVW OHETO0XXT¥8E06#LDDY TYLIISOH TYIINED AINNOD NOINA  HTOOXXTFLEO6
STS88 WN NOLAYID T LY 952
68% X0od "0°d  QI¥d
$I10L LV°9S¢C
L%°9SC Zv88¢ 8T0ZLLYZY S THENYED 0gIXXSFES06#IDDY TYLIASOH TVNENED AINNOD NOINA  OHIXXSYES06
L88T0 YW NOLONIWIIM T9d S2°0S
009 X0d O0d  dI¥d
$IOL ST 0S
SZ°0S 6616C 9%0Z€0T0Y  FDIAYES ATHLINOW 9LPT8TOS8THANI IS¥IJAINN  9L%T8TOS8C
IHLT 08909 TI ODVYDIHD TYd €47 8€ZT
TyL88 X0d "0°d  AI¥d
TTGYATEDTS SINNODDY NLLY  $IOL €L°8ETI
€L°8€CT Iv€62 T802S220% IANIGYD T9E€GOTTSTHANT ANITA  Z9€S9TIS8T
955¢ 02E€SL XI SYTITYA TYd T8 TST
955¢€02 X0od  dIvd
SIOL T8 T9T
I8 191 €T68C 870288709 SUOSSHSSY TIVISNI ST9ZL¥-STOHANT *ONI ‘SHTIDOTIONHDHL JATAL  ST9ZLY-ST
TLY0 T€088 WN DNIWHA TYd 95 €88€
£6°8TET 97262 €T0Z90TO¥ SHOIAMHS MUOMIAN arvd
0L°S%ZT 9Z76¢ €T0ZZ0TO0¥ SHDTIAMAS NIOMLAN TL% ¥IMYEA "0°d  $IOL 95 €88¢€
£6°8TET 97262 €T0ZTLOTOY SHDOIANES MJOMLEN DIAVI¥L  SETPTTTICE60T
ILF0 TE€088 WN ONIWIA TYd  00°0S91¢C
arvd
00°0S9T $ST6C T01Z88%09 NOISYHAANOD JOA I¥D TLy ¥EMYEd "0°d  $I0L 00°0S9TC
00700002 ¥ST6C T0TZ88%09 WHTAL/NOISUHEANOD YIVA SYOSSHSSY DIAQVI¥L  T6TZOLT
L806L XI HNITXHL TYd 00°Z8
Sgz Xod "0°'d  QIv¥d
$I0L 00°28
00°28 ¥£26¢ SzZ0Z6760% MHEAM-IE DAYS ¥ALSAWNA 8S8STHANT OTT ONITOADEY HIVIS-I¥L  8S8SC
L8064 XI ANITXAL TYd  CT 6LE
Sgz Xod "0°'d  QI¥d
$I0L ¢TI 6LE
ZI 6LE €262 SZOZLSTTP MIEM FDIAYAS JHLSAWOA TIZTITHANI DT ONITDADHY HIVIS-I¥L  2229T
Junowy #0d we3I SUTT uotadrassad SweN  #DANI
1T :abea SEDIOANI ONIANVYISINO 95:Z¥ €T ¥Z/80/8 :33ed



LT €6620C #%#DNIDIOANI TYILOLxx»

9TTZ ¥87SL XI SYTITVA Tvd vT €61
9TTIZH8 X0d Od  4Iv¥d
$I0L ¥Z €61
2 €61 L0Z6T z1025220% SIdv¥d INAWIINOT LOSETTO90SIHANI IND NTIIYM L08ETT09058d
9TTZ ¥8ZSL XI SYITYA TV -9S°6S
9TTIZ¥8 XO0d Od  QIvVd
$I0L -9S°6S
-95°65 L0Z62 Z102SZZ0% SI¥dYd INIFWIINOT SOEPTO090SOHANI IVD NIIIYM SO0E€¥T0090SD
9TTZ ¥82ZSL XI SYTITYA T9d  $T°L8E
9TIZ¥8 X0d Od  QI¥d
$I0L ¥T L8E
$T°L8E L0Z6C Z1025220% SIdVYd INEWAINOE SE€6ETTO90SAHANI IND NIIYM SE6£TT0905d
9TTZ ¥82SL XI SYITYd TYd  95°6S
9TTZ¥8 X0d Od  dIv¥d
SIOL 9S°6S
95°6S L0262 ZT0ZSZZ0F  SIdYd INAWAINOHE €26ETTI0SAHANI IVD NZIIYM £Z6€TT0905d
9TTZ ¥87SL XI SYTITVQ TYd -80°06T
9TTIZP8 XO€d Od  QIv¥d
$I0L -80°06T
-80°06T L0T6Z Z102S220% SIdvd INIWIINOT 86CHT0090SOHANT IVD NIRIYM 86Z¥T0090SD
9TTZ ¥82SL XI SYTITIYA T9d  LES9
9TIZ¥8 XOd Od  AI¥d
$I0L LE°S9
LE"S9 L0Z6Z ZT025220% SI¥V¥d INIWIINOE T68ETT090SIHANI IVD NIIYM 168€TT0905d
9TTZ ¥8ZSL XI SVYTIIVA TYd 2T 052
9TTZP8 X0d Od  AIv¥d
$10L ZT 0SZ
17052 L0262 z1025220% SId¥d INIWAINOHT 088€TTO90SIHANI IND NIIIYM 088€TIT090Sd
0006 T6Z08 0D JIANHA T9d 087 ZPSZ
0006T6 X0d "O°d  dIVd
$I0L 08°Z%S¢

08°2¥S¢ s9¢6C 9L025220% SIIM SOS/SHEDAHE ONILIND/SHITIENS T0D INZWAINDHE JANDYM €¥S006000Td
0%LL8 WN NOILVY TY¥d  6L°€80LT
HAY QHO4H¥HEH ILSYE ¥v9¥ aIvd
¥S°8¥%CT LeT6T 8TO0CLLYCY ADVYWIVHd HILVANT $I0L 6L°€£80LZ
SZ°9€852 LETET LOETLLYCY SNISNOH HIVANI ¥IINHD NOILNALAQ OQYNOUTYW TIDIA ¥202908
v06% $9CTC QN HIOWILTIVE T¥d O00°LTE

$06%9 X0d "O°'d  dIv¥d
MNYE IBW O/D $IOL 00°LTE

Junowy #0d wa3I SuTd uot3draosadg SweN  #DANI

T :abeq SHDIOANI ONIANYISINO 95:Z¥ €T  $Z/80/8 :®3BQ





